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source of this email and know the content is safe.

From: Kayla Wulff
To: foil
Subject: [EXTERNAL] 439 and 449 Borden Road, Cheektowaga, NY
Date: Tuesday, February 21, 2023 12:30:12 PM
Attachments: Aerial Tax Map.pdf

Hello,

For the purpose of a Phase I Environmental Site Assessment, we are requesting any and all current
and historical utility information for 439 Borden Road (SBL No.: 125.12-10-19) and 449 Borden Road
(SBL No. 125.12-10-20) in Cheektowaga, NY. I’ve attached an aerial tax map with the two individual
parcels outlined for your reference.

Please let me know if you have any questions, comments, or concerns.

Thank you,

Kayla Wulff
Environmental Scientist
kwulff@bm-tk.com

TurnKey Environmental Restoration, LLC
Benchmark Civil/Environmental Engineering & Geology, PLLC
www.benchmarkturnkey.com
2558 Hamburg Turnpike, Suite 300, Buffalo, NY  14218    
Phone: (716) 331-0625, Mobile: (716) 525-4796
Strong Advocates | Effective Solutions | Integrated Implementation

DISCLAIMERS:

Confidentiality Notice: The information contained in this message is intended only for the use
of the addressee, and may be confidential and/or privileged. If the reader of this message is
not the intended recipient, or the employee or agent responsible to deliver it to the intended
recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this
communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please
notify the sender immediately.
Virus Warning: While reasonable precautions have been taken to protect against viruses in
this message, we accept no responsibility for any damages arising from the potential presence
of such viruses.
Contracts: Nothing in this message shall be construed as legally binding upon Benchmark or
TurnKey.
Professional Opinions: Views expressed in this message may only be relied upon as
professional opinion if and when provided by principals of the Companies to authorized
representatives of the organization with which we have an active client-engineer relationship
and when directly pertaining to a binding contract scope of work.
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Erie County On-Line Mapping Application


This map is a user generated static output from
an Internet mapping site and is for reference only.
Data layers that appear on this map may or may
not be accurate, current, or otherwise reliable.
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